

City of Seattle Boards & Commissions Notice of Appointment

Appointee Name: Brian Egger								
Board/Commission Name:		Position Title:						
Seattle Human Rights Commission			Member					
-			Wember					
		Council Confirmation required?						
Appointment <i>OR</i> Reappointme	ent							
		☐ No)					
Appointing Authority:	Date	Term	of Position: *					
Council	Appointed:	1/23,	/2020					
Mayor		to						
Other: Commission		1/22,	/2022					
			ruing remaining term of a vacant nacition					
Residential Neighborhood:	Zip Code:	⊠ Serving remaining term of a vacant position Contact Phone No.:						
Residential Reignborhood.	Zip code.	Contact Frione No						
Background:								
Since being appointed to the SHRC, Brian served as a member of the homelessness and appeals subcommittees and worked to support SHRC's annual Human Rights Day. As a member of the homelessness subcommittee, he worked to help facilitate reforms related to HSD and the Navigation Team. In addition to organizing meetings with various stakeholders, he also performed analyses of city audit reports and public statements regarding the state of homelessness in the City. As a member of the appeals subcommittee, he heard appeals after SOCR has received and investigated charges of discrimination that have been filed. Most recently, he served as chair for overseeing the hearing related to one such appeal. Finally, he volunteered to help support SHRC's annual Human Rights Day by providing logistical support during the event and working to help provide communications that helped promote the event.								
Authorizing Signature (original signatur	ting Signatory:							
	ne Grandison, Co-Chair							
The Desire	Seattle	Human Rights Commission						

BRIAN EGGER

SUMMARY PROFILE

- Cultivated positive working relationships with legislators, lobbyists, and other stakeholders with competing interests that resulted in staffing several hearings and legislative markups.
- Recognized for exemplary performance in support of the work of the U.S. Senate Permanent Subcommittee on Investigations and for managing performance audits of federal programs.
- Assisting congressional staff with conducting research, analyzing legislation, drafting memorandums, and hearing preparation.
- Proven ability to perform effectively at local, state, and federal levels of government both in Oregon and in Washington, D.C.

EDUCATION

Masters of Public Administration, American University, Washington, D.C., July 2009

Concentration: Management Consulting

 Worked with American Society of Public Administration to help further advance the goals of the university as one of the country's top tier institutions.

Bachelor of Arts, Willamette University, Salem, OR, May 2007

Major: Politics Minor: Rhetoric & Media Studies GPA: 3.6

EXPERIENCE

U.S. Government Accountability Office (GAO), Seattle, WA

(May 2008 to present)

- Drafted hearing memos and questions and conducted legal research that helped influence policy decisions.
- Received a Managing Director award for exceptional leadership on education and workforce engagements that resulted in recommendations to help improve programs administered by the Departments of Defense, Education, and Labor.
- Tracked key federal legislation and communicated its status to a variety of stakeholders which helped inform policy positions and legislative initiatives undertaken by congressional clients
- Examined offshore profit shifting and tax evasion, among other issues, in conjunction with 1-year detail with the U.S. Senate Permanent Subcommittee on Investigations led by Senator Carl Levin (D-MI).
- Launched the development of a new GAO congressional relations program designed to brief Congress on working with GAO and conducted the initial briefings with legislative staff during the program's roll out.
- Contributed to the effective delivery of information to congressional clients through highimpact oral briefings, reports, and testimony statements.
- Efficiently and effectively planned, designed, and implemented audits and evaluations as well as analyzed, synthesized, and presented complex information in a number of policy areas including homeland security, municipal financing for construction projects, and procurement.

 Evaluated international issues—such as food aid, security assistance, and human rights by carrying out extensive fieldwork in Afghanistan, Bangladesh, Ethiopia, Haiti, India, Israel, Jordan, Kuwait, and the West Bank.

DC Public Schools, District of Columbia Government, Washington, D.C.

(September 2007 – May 2008)

- Monitored federal legislation regarding school accountability and funding formulas, analyzed how these changes would impact funding for DC Public Schools, advised senior leaders of the potential impact, and formulated responses that helped ensure existing funding would not be decreased in the future.
- Provided extensive analyses of fiscal and policy issues, including school consolidations and compliance with federal law.
- Responded to external inquiries from D.C. Council members and other stakeholders on behalf of the Chief of Staff.
- Reviewed legislative correspondence, prepared policy memos, and delivered briefings to the Chancellor.
- Prepared talking points, scripts, and other written materials.
- Facilitated community and family engagement meetings to solicit input on legislative priorities of the Chancellor.

Oregon Legislative Administration, Salem, OR

(January 2005-July 2007)

- Worked with members of the Senate and House of Representatives to collect data and evaluate the effect of proposed legislation in other states.
- Helped manage legislative activities including hearings and markups.
- Participated in meetings with lobbyists to help evaluate matters before the Senate Commerce Committee.
- Assisted with preparing reports and delivering briefings to members of the Senate Commerce Committee.
- Maintained proper documentation of meetings in the legislature's file management system.

LEADERSHIP ACTIVITIES

Seattle Human Rights Commission – Commissioner
Pacific Northwest District of Key Club International – District Administrator
Kiwanis Club of Washington, D.C. – Past President
Eagle Scout
American Society of Public Administration – Director
American University Alumni Leadership Circle – Director
Circle K International (CKI) – Past International President

HONORS AND AWARDS

2017 Education, Workforce, and Income Security Managing Director Award, U.S. Government Accountability Office

2015 Kiwanis International, Tablet of Honor Recipient, Distinguished Service Award

2013 Congressional Client Service Award, U.S. Government Accountability Office

2012 Kiwanian of the Year, Kiwanis Club of Washington, D.C.

2003 Kiwanis International, George F. Hixson Recipient, Outstanding Leadership and Service

Seattle Human Rights Commission

July 2021

21 Members: Pursuant to SMC 3.14.920, all members subject to City Council confirmation, 2-year terms:

- 8 City Council-appointed
- Mayor-appointed (includes 1 Get-engaged Mayor position)
- 4 Other Appointing Authority-appointed: Commission-appointed

Roster:

			Position	Position	Name	Term	Term	Term	Appointed	
*D	**G	RD	No.	Title	Name	Begin Date	End Date	#	Ву	
1	М	4	1.	Member	Aaron G. Oravillo	7/23/21	7/22/23	2	City Council	
			2.	Member	Vacant	7/23/21	7/22/23		Mayor	
2	М	7	3.	Member	Tyrone Grandison	7/23/21	7/22/23	2	City Council	
	F		4.	Member	Roopali Dhingra	7/23/21	7/22/23	1	Mayor	
	F		5.	Member	Guneeta Annie Chadha	7/23/21	7/22/23	1	City Council	
	F		6.	Member	Amanda Richer	1/23/20	1/22/22	1	Mayor	
	М		7.	Member	Allan Nyaribo	1/23/20	1/22/22	1	City Council	
	F		8.	Member	Julia A. Ismael	1/23/20	1/22/22	1	Commission	
	F		9.	Member	Rachel Kramer	7/23/20	7/22/22	1	Mayor	
2	F	6	10.	Member	Jackie Turner	7/23/20	7/22/22	2	City Council	
1	F	7	11.	Member	Erika Chen	ren 7/23/20 7/22/22		2	Mayor	
6	F	3	12.	Member	Elizabeth W. Pachaud	7/23/20	7/22/22	2	City Council	
	F		13.	Member	Jackie Schultz	1/23/21	1/22/23	1	Mayor	
	F		14.	Member	Kayleigh Mary Kleiva	1/23/21	1/22/23	1	City Council	
6	F	7	15.	Member	Claire Guilmette	1/23/21	1/22/23	2	Mayor	
6	М	3	16.	Get Engaged	Robel Mulugeta	9/1/20	8/31/21	1	Mayor	
	F		17.	Member	Natasha A. Bennett	7/23/20	7/22/22	1	City Council	
	М		18.	Member	Alexander Tang	1/23/20	1/22/22	1	Mayor	
			19.	Member	Vacant	7/23/20	7/22/22		Commission	
6	М	3	20.	Member	Brian Egger	1/23/20	1/22/22	2	Commission	
6	F	3	21.	Member	Jessica C. Bhuiyan	7/23/20	7/22/22	2	Commission	

SELF-IDENTIFIED DIVERSITY CHART (1) (2)	(3) (4)	(5) (6)	(7) (8)	(9)
-----------------------------------------	---------	---------	---------	-----

	Male	Female	Transgender	NB/ O/ U	Asian	Black/ African American	Hispanic/ Latino	American Indian/ Alaska Native	Other	Caucasian/ Non-Hispanic	Pacific Islander	Middle Eastern	Multiracial
Mayor	3	5											
Council	3	5											
Comm	1	2											
Total	7	12											

Key:

- *D List the corresponding *Diversity Chart* number (1 through 9)
- **G List gender, M= Male, F= Female, T= Transgender, NB= Non-Binary O= Other U= Unknown
- **RD** Residential Council District number 1 through 7 or N/A

Diversity information is self-identified and is voluntary.